INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC Form 10-Q/A May 29, 2007

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q/A

Amendment No. 1

(Mark One)

bQUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Quarterly Period Ended June 30, 2006

OR

• TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from _____

n ______ to ______. Commission File No. 1-13783 INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. (Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

76-0542208

(I.R.S. Employer

Identification No.)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

1800 West Loop South Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77027-3233 Address of principal executive offices) (zip code) Registrant s telephone number, including area code: (713) 860-1500

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes b NO o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition of accelerated filer and large accelerated filer in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): Large accelerated o Accelerated filer b Non-accelerated filer filer o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes o NO b

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all documents and reports required to be filed by Sections 12, 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 subsequent to the distribution of securities under a plan confirmed by a court. Yes b NO o

The number of shares outstanding as of August 8, 2006 of the issuer s common stock was 15,418,357.

2

INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES INDEX

PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Itam 1 Einensiel States

Item 1. Financial Statements	
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of September 30, 2005 (Predecessor) and June 30, 2006 (Successor)	5
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Nine Months Ended June 30, 2005 (Predecessor),	
Seven Months Ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Successor)	6
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Three Months Ended June 30, 2005 (Predecessor), One	
Month Ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Successor)	7
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders Equity (Deficit) for the Seven Months Ended April 30, 2006	
(Predecessor) and the Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Successor)	8
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Nine Months Ended June 30, 2005 (Predecessor),	
Seven Months Ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Successor)	9
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Three Months Ended June 30, 2005 (Predecessor), One	
Month Ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Successor)	10
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements	11
Item 2. Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	36
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk	57
Item 4. Controls and Procedures	57
PART II. OTHER INFORMATION	
Item 1. Legal Proceedings	60
Item 1A. Risk Factors	60
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	61
Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities	61
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders	62
Item 5. Other Information	62
Item 6. Exhibits	62
Signatures	64
Certification of CEO Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)	
Certification of CFO Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)	
Certification of CEO Pursuant to Section 1350	

Certification of CFO Pursuant to Section 1350

Explanatory Note

On August 9, 2006, Integrated Electrical Services, Inc, (the Company) filed its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2006 (the Original Quarterly Report). The Company is filing this Amendment No. 1 to its Original Quarterly Report to correct a misstatement for inventory at one of the Company's subsidiaries for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and the two months ended June 30, 2006 (Successor).

The misstatement of inventory understated cost of services on the Consolidated Statement of Operations by \$0.2 million for the seven months ended April 30, 2006 and the two months ended June 30, 2006. Reorganization items were understated by \$0.2 million for the seven months ended April 30, 2006. On the Consolidated Statements of Operations, net income from continuing operations and net income increased by \$0.2 million for the one month ended June 30, 2006. On the Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30, 2006, accounts receivable and goodwill were understated by \$0.5 million and \$0.2 million, respectively and inventory and stockholders equity were overstated by \$0.9 million and \$0.2 million, respectively. There was no effect on net cash flows from operating, investing or financing activities. In addition, during the financial reporting process for the restatement of these quarterly financial statements and subsequent to the filing of the Company s Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2006, the Company determined there were items that required reclassification between continuing and discontinued operations

related to the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005, the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and the two months ended June 30, 2006 (Successor). There was no impact to the overall financial results of the Company.

The Items of this Amendment No. 1 to the Original Quarterly Report which are amended and restated are as follows: Item 1 Financial Statements (including Note 3, Fresh Start Accounting; Note 4, Reorganization Items; Note 5, Business Divestitures; Note 7, Earnings Per Share; Note 8, Operating Segments and Note 9, Intangible Assets, to the Consolidated Financial Statements), Item 2 Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, and Item 4 Controls and Procedures. A new Note 2, Restatement of Quarterly Financial Statements, has been added to Item 1 in this Amendment No. 1. Further, this Form 10-Q/A contains new Exhibits 31.1, 31.2, 32.1 and 32.2 dated the date of the filing of this Form 10-Q/A.

The remaining Items contained within this Form 10-Q/A consist of all other Items originally contained in the Original Quarterly Report. This Form 10-Q/A does not reflect events occurring after the filing of the Original Quarterly Report, nor modifies or updates those disclosures in any way other than as required to reflect the effects of the restatement.

2

Unless the context otherwise indicates, all references in this report to IES, the Company, we, us, or our are to Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries. DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This quarterly report on Form 10-Q/A includes certain statements that may be deemed forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, all of which are based upon various estimates and assumptions that the Company believes to be reasonable as of the date hereof. These statements involve risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company s actual future outcomes to differ materially from those set forth in such statements. Such risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to:

the Company s inability to negotiate acceptable terms of and enter into bonding facilities at the expiration of the existing bonding facility with Federal Insurance Company;

potential difficulty in fulfilling the restrictive terms of, and the high cost of, the Company s credit facilities and term loan

the Company s ability to continue as a going concern;

the Company s ability to meet debt service obligations and related financial and other covenants, and the possible resulting material default under the Company s credit agreements which is not waived or rectified;

limitations on the availability of sufficient credit or cash flow to fund working capital;

limitations on the availability and the increased costs of surety bonds required for certain projects;

inability to reach agreements with the Company s surety companies to provide sufficient bonding capacity or inability to reach agreement with the Company s customers to accept alternative bonding companies or arrangements in lieu of a bond;

risk associated with failure to provide surety bonds on jobs where the Company has commenced work or is otherwise contractually obligated to provide surety bonds;

the inherent uncertainties relating to estimating future operating results and the Company s ability to generate sales, operating income, or cash flow;

potential difficulty in addressing a material weakness in the Company s internal controls that has been identified by the Company and its independent auditors;

fluctuations in operating results because of downturns in levels of construction, seasonality and differing regional economic conditions;

fluctuations in financial results from operations caused by the increases in and fluctuations of pricing of commodities used in the Company s business of copper, steel, gasoline and certain plastics.

general economic and capital markets conditions, including fluctuations in interest rates that affect construction;

inaccurate estimates used in entering into and executing contracts;

inaccuracies in estimating revenue and percentage of completion on contracts;

difficulty in managing the operation of existing entities;

the high level of competition in the construction industry both from third parties and ex-employees;

increases in costs or limitations on availability of labor, especially qualified electricians;

Table of Contents

accidents resulting from the numerous physical hazards associated with the Company s work and the number of miles of driving of company vehicles with the level of exposure to vehicle accidents;

loss of key personnel;

business disruption and costs associated with the Securities and Exchange Commission investigation, class action or shareholder derivative action now pending;

litigation risks and uncertainties, including in connection with the ongoing SEC investigation;

unexpected liabilities or losses associated with warranties or other liabilities attributable to the retention of the legal structure or retained liabilities of business units where the Company has sold substantially all of the assets;

difficulties in integrating new types of work into existing subsidiaries;

inability of the Company to incorporate new accounting, control and operating procedures and consolidations of back office functions;

the loss of productivity, either at the corporate office or operating level;

disruptions or inability to effectively manage internal growth or consolidations;

the residual effect with customers and vendors from the bankruptcy process leading to less work or less favorable delivery or credit terms;

the delayed effect of fewer or smaller new projects awarded to the Company during the bankruptcy and its effect on future financial results;

the lowered efficiency and higher costs associated with projects at subsidiaries that the Company has determined to wind down or close;

the loss of employees during the bankruptcy process and the winding down of subsidiaries; and

distraction of management time in winding down and closing subsidiaries.

You should understand that the foregoing, as well as other risk factors discussed in this document, including those listed in Part II. Item 1A. of this report under the heading Risk Factors, and in our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2005, could cause future outcomes to differ materially from those expressed in such forward looking statements. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise information concerning the Company s restructuring efforts, borrowing availability, or its cash position or any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances that may arise after the date of this report. Forward-looking statements are provided in this Form 10-Q/A pursuant to the safe harbor established under the private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and should be evaluated in the context of the estimates, assumptions, uncertainties, and risks described herein.

General information about us can be found at www.ies-co.com under Investor Relations. Our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K, as well as any amendments to those reports, are available free of charge through our website as soon as reasonably practicable after we file them with, or furnish them to, the Securities and Exchange Commission or you may contact our Investor Relations department and they will provide you with a copy.

INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE INFORMATION)

	Se	edecessor eptember 30, 2005 Audited)	J (Ui	uccessor une 30, 2006 naudited) destated)
ASSETS				
CURRENT ASSETS:				
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	28,349	\$	10,938
Restricted cash		9,596		
Accounts receivable:		141 004		150 (90
Trade, net of allowance of \$2,925 and \$2,251, respectively		141,824		150,680
Retainage		33,878 17,699		32,359 19,623
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts Inventories		21,572		25,387
Prepaid expenses and other current assets		21,372		23,387 28,587
Assets held for sale associated with discontinued operations		75,233		35,120
rissols hold for sule associated with discontinuou operations		13,235		55,120
Total current assets		350,422		302,694
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net		24,266		28,140
GOODWILL		24,343		14,832
RESTRICTED CASH				20,000
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS, net		13,823		12,233
Total assets	\$	412,854	\$	377,899
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES:				
Current maturities of long-term debt	\$	32	\$	24
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (including \$3,872 and \$0 in accrued				
interest subject to compromise, respectively)		100,570		108,368
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts Liabilities related to assets held for sale associated with discontinued		26,868		28,981
operations		31,691		12,951
Senior convertible notes, net (subject to compromise)		50,691		,
Senior subordinated notes, net (subject to compromise)		173,134		
Total current liabilities		382,986		150,324
LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current maturities		27		125
TERM LOAN				53,909
OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES		13,982		14,588
Total liabilities		396,995		218,946

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Table of Contents

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY:

Preferred stock, \$0.01 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized, none issued and outstanding		
Predecessor common stock, \$0.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized,		
39,024,209 and 0 shares issued, respectively	390	
Predecessor restricted voting common stock, \$0.01 par value, 2,605,709 and 0		
shares issued, authorized and outstanding, respectively	26	
Successor common stock, \$0.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized and		
0 and 15,335,285 shares issued and outstanding, respectively		153
Treasury stock, at cost, 2,416,377 and 0 shares, respectively	(13,022)	
Unearned restricted stock	(1,183)	
Additional paid-in capital	430,996	160,710
Retained deficit	(401,348)	(1,910)
Total stockholders equity	15,859	158,953
Total liabilities and stockholders equity	\$ 412,854	\$ 377,899

The accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

5

INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE INFORMATION)

	Predecessor Seven					iccessor						
		Nine		Months	Tw	o Months						
	Months Ended June 30, 2005 (Unaudited)		Ended April 30, 2006		April 30,		April 30, 2006		April 30, 2006		Jun	Ended e 30, 2006 naudited)
	(0)	induited)		lestated)		estated)						
Revenues	\$	644,330	\$	530,381	\$	169,247						
Cost of services		545,854		449,706		145,410						
Gross profit Selling, general and administrative expenses		98,476 93,860		80,675 70,311		23,837 21,543						
Income from operations		4,616		10,364		2,294						
Reorganization items (Note 4) Other (income) expense:				(27,663)		436						
Interest expense, net		20,877		14,929		1,474						
Other, net		1,036		(596)		(29)						
Interest and other expense, net		21,913		14,333		1,445						
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes Provision for income taxes		(17,297) 7,981		23,694 758		413 8						
Net income (loss) from continuing operations		(25,278)		22,936		405						
Discontinued operations (Note 5) Loss from discontinued operations (including gain (loss) on disposal of \$(506), \$707 and \$237, respectively) Benefit for income taxes		(25,052) (5,581)		(15,148)		(2,315)						
Net loss from discontinued operations		(19,471)		(15,148)		(2,315)						
Net income (loss)	\$	(44,749)	\$	7,788	\$	(1,910)						
Basic earnings (loss) per share: Continuing operations	\$	(1.69)	\$	1.53	\$	0.03						
Discontinued operations	\$	(1.30)	\$	(1.01)	\$	(0.15)						

Edgar Filing: INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL	_ SERVICES INC - Form 10-Q/A
-------------------------------------	------------------------------

Total	\$	(2.99)	\$	0.52	\$ (0.13)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share: Continuing operations	\$	(1.69)	\$	1.49	\$ 0.03
Discontinued operations	\$	(1.30)	\$	(0.98)	\$ (0.15)
Total	\$	(2.99)	\$	0.51	\$ (0.12)
Shares used in the computation of earnings (loss) per share (Note 7): Basic	14,970,502		1	4,970,502	14,970,502
Diluted	14,	970,502	1	5,373,969	15,373,969

The accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

6

INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE INFORMATION)

	Predecessor				S	uccessor
	ThreeMonthsOne MonthEndedEndedJune 30,April 30,20052006(Unaudited)(Unaudited)(Restated)		Ended April 30, 2006 naudited)	Two Month Ended June 30, 20((Unaudited (Restated)		
Revenues	\$	223,217	\$	75,477	\$	169,247
Cost of services		187,058		63,805		145,410
Gross profit Selling, general and administrative expenses		36,159 33,117		11,672 10,047		23,837 21,543
Income from operations		3,042		1,625		2,294
Reorganization items (Note 4) Other (income) expense:				(39,774)		436
Interest expense, net		7,592		1,462		1,474
Other, net		365		(943)		(29)
Interest and other expense, net		7,957		519		1,445
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income						
taxes		(4,915)		40,880		413
Provision (benefit) for income taxes		4,259		(4,918)		8
Net income (loss) from continuing operations		(9,174)		45,798		405
Discontinued operations (Note 5) Loss from discontinued operations (including gain (loss) on						
disposal of \$(270), \$242 and \$237, respectively)		(7,575)		(2,123)		(2,315)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes		(2,834)		4,966		
Net loss from discontinued operations		(4,741)		(7,089)		(2,315)
Net income (loss)	\$	(13,915)	\$	38,709	\$	(1,910)
Basic earnings (loss) per share:						
Continuing operations	\$	(0.61)	\$	3.06	\$	0.03
Discontinued operations	\$	(0.32)	\$	(0.47)	\$	(0.15)
Total	\$	(0.93)	\$	2.59	\$	(0.13)

Diluted earnings (loss) per share: Continuing operations	\$	(0.61)	\$	2.98	\$	0.03
Discontinued operations	\$	(0.32)	\$	(0.46)	\$	(0.15)
Total	\$	(0.93)	\$	2.52	\$	(0.12)
Shares used in the computation of earnings (loss) per share (Note 7): Basic	14,	970,502	1	14,970,502	1	4,970,502
Diluted	14,	14,970,502 15,373,969		1	5,373,969	

The accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

7

INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (DEFICIT) (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE INFORMATION)

			Norr C		Restricted	Voting			Unearned			
CE, er 30,	Old Common Shares	n Stock Amount	New Com Stock Shares	ĸ	Common Shares			v Stock Amount	Restricted Stock	Paid-In Capital	Retained St Deficit	too 1
ssor) of	39,024,209	\$ 390			2,605,709) \$ 26	(2,416,377)	\$ (13,022)) \$(1,183)	\$ 430,996	\$ (401,348)	\$
ed) of	25,717									26		
l stock ed) n of 23R							161,787	2,092		(2,161)		
ed) h ation									1,183	(1,183)		
ed) me ed) ization										1,191	7,788	
nts ed) urt nts ed)	(39,049,926)) (390)	15,326,885	153	(2,605,709	9) (26)	2,254,590	10,930		124,880 (393,560)	393,560	
CE, , 2006											,500	
or) ed) of		\$	15,326,885	\$153		\$		\$	\$	\$ 160,189	\$	\$ 1
or ed) h			8,400									ļ
ation ed)										521		
ed) 1)											(1,910)	
		\$	15,335,285	\$153		\$		\$	\$	\$ 160,710	\$ (1,910)	\$

15

Table of Contents

CE, 2006 or) ed) 1)

The accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (IN THOUSANDS)

	Prec	Successor	
	Nine Months Ended June 30, 2005 (Unaudited)	Seven Months Ended April 30, 2006 (Unaudited) (Restated)	Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Unaudited) (Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:		(Kestated)	(Restated)
Net income (loss)	\$ (44,749)	\$ 7,788	\$ (1,910)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by	φ(++,/+))	φ 7,700	φ (1,910)
operating activities:	10 471	15 1 40	0.015
Net loss from discontinued operations	19,471	15,148	2,315
Bad debt expense	1,475	818	478
Deferred financing cost amortization	3,970	6,345	1,217
Depreciation and amortization	6,345	4,036	1,388
Impairment of long-lived assets	70	304	
Goodwill impairment	(25)	(194)	(71)
Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment	(35)	107	(71)
Non-cash compensation expense	1,011	1,219	909
Non-cash paid-in-kind interest added to term loan	724		521
Non-cash interest charge for embedded conversion option	734	(42,022)	
Reorganization items	1 092	(42,023)	
Equity in losses of investment	1,083	6	(270)
Deferred income tax	848	6	(279)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of the effect of discontinued operations:			
Accounts receivable	4,714	3,037	(11,669)
Inventories	(5,107)	(1,892)	(1,923)
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on			
uncompleted contracts	2,707	(2,601)	677
Prepaid expenses and other current assets	(9,285)	(1,731)	(1,110)
Other non-current assets	(357)	(846)	(1,446)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	(166)	15,158	6,972
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on			
uncompleted contracts	2,572	35	2,078
Other current liabilities	1,512		
Other non-current liabilities	(1,372)	542	296
Net cash provided by (used in) continuing operations	(14,559)	5,256	(1,557)
Net cash provided by (used in) discontinued operations	10,434	(2,475)	(229)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	(4,125)	2,781	(1,786)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES			

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Table of Contents

Proceeds from sales of property and equipment	1,368		257		130
Investments in securities	(400)		(450)		(300)
Purchases of property and equipment	(2,943)		(1,467)		(401)
					132
Changes in restricted cash	(10,006)		(10,536)		152
Net cash used in investing activities of continuing operations	(11,981)		(12,196)		(439)
Net cash provided by investing activities of discontinued			() /		
operations	36,729		5,671		242
operations	00,727		5,071		2.2
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities	24,748		(6,525)		(197)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:					
Borrowings of debt	9,707		53,021		
Borrowings on Senior Convertible Notes	50,000		00,021		
Repayments of debt	(67,721)		(50,030)		(9)
			(30,030)		(9)
Issuance of common stock	40		(2.502)		(1.0.10)
Payments for debt issuance costs	(4,307)		(3,503)		(4,043)
Payments for reorganization items including debt restructure					
costs			(7,120)		
Proceeds from issuance of stock under employee stock					
purchase plan	254				
Proceeds from exercise of stock options	625				
×					
Net cash used in financing activities of continuing operations	(11,402)		(7,632)		(4,052)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities of	(,,		(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		(', ' =)
discontinued operations	65				
discontinued operations	05				
Net cash used in financing activities	(11,337)		(7,632)		(4,052)
-					
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH					
EQUIVALENTS	9,286		(11,376)		(6,035)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period	22,232		28,349		16,973
	,				
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period	\$ 31,518	\$	16,973	\$	10,938
SUDDI EMENITAL DISCLOSUDE OF CASULELOW					
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW					
INFORMATION:					
Cash paid for					
Interest	\$ 11,241	\$	3,125	\$	402
Income taxes	761		971		178
Assets acquired under capital lease			111		
The accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial	statements are a	n integ	ral part of the	ese fina	ncial
statements.		U			
9					

INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (IN THOUSANDS)

	Predecessor			Successor		
	Three Months Ended June 30, 2005 (Unaudited)	One Month Ended April 30, 2006 (Unaudited) (Restated)		Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Unaudited) (Restated)		
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:					(4.0.4.0)	
Net income (loss)	\$ (13,915)	\$	38,709	\$	(1,910)	
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by						
operating activities:	4 7 4 1		7.000		2 215	
Net (income) loss from discontinued operations	4,741 676		7,089 307		2,315 478	
Bad debt expense	2,279					
Deferred financing cost amortization Depreciation and amortization	1,489		1,172 551		1,217 1,388	
Goodwill impairment	1,409		(194)		1,300	
Loss on sale of property and equipment	(34)		(194)			
Non-cash compensation expense	388		632		(71)	
Non-cash paid-in-kind interest added to term loan	500		052		909	
Non-cash interest charge for embedded conversion option					521	
Reorganization items			(45,983)		521	
Equity in losses of investment	512		(15,705)			
Deferred income tax expense	168		(545)		(279)	
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of the effect of	100		(0.10)		(277)	
discontinued operations:						
Accounts receivable	(1,884)		(808)		(11,669)	
Inventories	(2,761)		(988)		(1,923)	
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on	(_,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		(200)		(1,)=0)	
uncompleted contracts	4,541		(3,961)		677	
Prepaid expenses and other current assets	59		351		(1,110)	
Other non-current assets	115		(621)		(1,446)	
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	2,896		6,535		6,972	
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on						
uncompleted contracts	2,064		4,245		2,078	
Other current liabilities	1,812					
Other non-current liabilities	(1,303)		3		296	
Net cash provided by (used in) continuing operations	1,843		6,495		(1,557)	
Net cash used in discontinued operations	(2,863)		(7,300)		(229)	
Net cash used in operating activities	(1,020)		(805)		(1,786)	
	(1,020)		(000)		(1,700)	
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:						
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment	1,199		36		130	
T (0					10	

Investments in securities Purchases of property and equipment Changes in restricted cash	(1,285) (10,006)		(87) (72)		(300) (401) 132
Net cash used in investing activities of continuing operations Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities of	(10,092)		(123)		(439)
discontinued operations	13,037		(4)		242
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities	2,945		(127)		(197)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: Borrowings of debt Repayments of debt Payments for debt issuance costs Payments for reorganization items including debt restructure	(2,283) (431)		53,000 (50,009) (2,094)		(9)
costs	(65)		(1,126)		(4,043)
Net cash used in financing activities of continuing operations Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities of discontinued operations	(2,779) (12)		(229)		(4,052)
Net cash used in financing activities	(2,791)		(229)		(4,052)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period	(866) 32,384		(1,161) 18,134		(6,035) 16,973
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period	\$ 31,518	\$	16,973	\$	10,938
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: Cash paid for					
Interest	\$ 1,430	\$	196	\$	402
Income taxes	⁽⁴⁾ 1,450	Ψ	5	Ψ	178
The accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial	-	n integ	•	se fina	
statements.			r		
10					

INTEGRATED ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30, 2006 (UNAUDITED)

1. OVERVIEW

Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. (the Company or IES), a Delaware corporation, was founded in June 1997 to create a leading national provider of electrical services, focusing primarily on the commercial and industrial, residential, low voltage and service and maintenance markets.

Voluntary Reorganization Under Chapter 11

On February 14, 2006 (the Commencement Date), the Company and all of its domestic subsidiaries (collectively, the Debtors) filed voluntary petitions for reorganization (the Chapter 11 Cases) under Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the United States Code (the Bankruptcy Code) in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Texas, Dallas Division (the Bankruptcy Court). The Bankruptcy Court jointly administered these cases as In re Integrated Electrical Services, Inc. et. al., Case No. 06-30602-BJH-11 . On April 26, 2006 (the Confirmation Date), the Bankruptcy Court entered an order approving and confirming the plan of reorganization (the Plan). The Plan was filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company s current report on Form 8-K, filed on April 28, 2006. Capitalized terms used in this section but not defined herein shall have the meaning set forth in the Plan. The Debtors operated their businesses and managed their properties as debtors-in-possession in accordance with the Bankruptcy Code from the Commencement Date through May 12, 2006 (the Exit Date).

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements (the Financial Statements) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States including Statement of Position 90-7 *Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy Code (SOP 90-7)* and Article 10 of Regulation S-X in accordance with interim SEC rules. They do not include all of the information and footnotes required for complete financial statements, and therefore should be reviewed in conjunction with the financial statements and related notes thereto contained in the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2005, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

SOP 90-7 requires the Company to, among other things, (1) identify and disclose separately transactions that are directly associated with the bankruptcy proceedings from those events that occur during the normal course of business, (2) segregate pre-petition liabilities subject to compromise from those that are not subject to compromise or post-petition liabilities, and (3) assess the applicability of fresh-start accounting upon emergence from bankruptcy (see Note 3). During the reorganization, the Company s only liabilities that were subject to compromise include 1) the \$173 million 9 3/8% senior subordinated notes due 2009 and the related accrued interest, 2) the \$50 million 6.5% senior convertible notes due 2014 and related accrued interest and 3) certain facility lease agreements. In addition, the Company discontinued accruing interest on the senior subordinated notes as of the Commencement Date.

In accordance with SOP 90-7, the Company adopted fresh-start accounting as of April 30, 2006. Fresh-start accounting requires that the reporting entity allocate the reorganization value of the Company to its assets and liabilities in a manner similar to that which is required under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 141, *Business Combinations*. Under the provisions of fresh-start accounting, a new entity has been deemed created for financial reporting purposes. References to Successor in the Financial Statements and the notes thereto refer to the Company on and after May 1, 2006. References to Predecessor in the Financial Statements and notes thereto refer to the Company through April 30, 2006 including the impact of Plan provisions and the adoption of fresh-start reporting. As a result of implementing fresh-start accounting, the consolidated interim financial statements for the Successor are not comparable to the consolidated interim financial statements of the Predecessor. For further information on fresh-start accounting see Note 3.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Actual operating results for the periods presented are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.

Going Concern and Liquidity

The Company s independent registered public accounting firm, Ernst & Young LLP, included a going concern modification in its audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005 included in the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K as a result of its operating losses during fiscal 2005 and the non-compliance with certain debt covenants subsequent to September 30, 2005. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

The Company emerged from bankruptcy on May 12, 2006. Subsequent to the Exit Date, the Company has evaluated its ability to generate sufficient cash flow and profitability from operations. It believes that, barring any unexpected event that would materially and adversely affect its financial condition, the Company s cash on hand and available borrowings under the \$80 million revolving credit facility (the Credit Facility) will be sufficient to fund debt service requirements, working capital and capital expenditures through at least the next twelve months. For a more detailed discussion of the Credit Facility see Note 6. The Company cannot make any assurances, however, that it will be able to generate sufficient cash flow from operations in amounts sufficient to pay indebtedness and fund other liquidity needs.

The Plan of Reorganization

The Plan was approved by the Bankruptcy Court on the Confirmation Date. Pursuant to the Plan:

- (i) The holders of the senior subordinated notes received on the Exit Date, in exchange for their total claims (including principal and interest), 82% of the fully diluted new common stock representing 12,631,421 million shares, before giving effect to options to be issued under a new employee and director stock option plan (the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan) which could be up to 10% of the fully diluted shares of new IES common stock outstanding as of the effective date of the Plan.
- (ii) The holders of the Company s old common stock received 15% of the fully diluted new common stock representing 2,310,614 million shares, before giving effect to the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan.
- (iii) Certain members of management received restricted shares of new common stock equal to 2.5% of the fully diluted new common stock with an additional 0.5% reserved for new key employees, before giving effect to the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan. The restricted shares of new common stock vest over approximately a three year period.
- (iv) The \$50 million in senior convertible notes were refinanced from the proceeds of the \$53 million term loan (the Term Loan). See Note 6.
- (v) All other allowed claims were either paid in full in cash or reinstated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

For a description of these policies, refer to Note 1 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2005.

As a result of the Chapter 11 bankruptcy proceedings, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with SOP 90-7 from the Commencement Date through April 30, 2006, the date of adoption of fresh-start reporting. SOP 90-7 requires the Company to, among other things, (1) identify and disclose separately transactions that are directly associated with the bankruptcy proceedings from those events that occur during the normal course of business, (2) segregate pre-petition liabilities subject to compromise from those that are not subject to compromise or post-petition liabilities, and (3) assess the applicability of fresh-start accounting upon emergence from bankruptcy. **NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS**

In accordance with SOP 90-7, the Company is required to adopt all new accounting pronouncements upon emergence from bankruptcy, if issued prior to and have effective dates within one year of the date of adoption of fresh-start reporting. The Company adopted fresh-start reporting on April 30, 2006.

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 47, *Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143* (FIN47). FIN47 clarifies the term conditional asset retirement obligation as used in SFAS No. 143, *Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations*, and addresses the diverse accounting practices that have developed with respect to the timing of liability recognition for legal obligations associated with the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset when the timing and (or) method of settlement of the obligation are conditional on a future event. In addition, FIN47 clarifies that an entity is required to recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation when incurred if the liability s fair value can be reasonably estimated. The Company was required to adopt FIN47 upon the adoption of fresh-start accounting requirements under SOP 90-7. The adoption of FIN47 had no impact on the Company s consolidated financial statements.

In May 2005, FASB issued SFAS No. 154, *Accounting Changes and Error Corrections* (SFAS 154). This statement, which replaces APB Opinion No. 20, *Accounting Changes*, and FASB Statement No. 3, *Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements*, requires that a voluntary change in accounting principle be applied retroactively to all prior period financial statements presented, unless it is impractical to do so. SFAS 154 also provides that a change in method of depreciating or amortizing a long-lived non-financial asset be accounted for as a change in estimate effected by a change in accounting principle, and also provides that corrections of errors in previously issued financial statements should be termed a restatement. The Company was required to adopt SFAS 154 upon the adoption of fresh-start accounting requirements under SOP 90-7. The adoption of SFAS 154 had no impact on the Company s consolidated financial statements.

In February 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 155, *Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140* which is effective for fiscal years beginning after September 15, 2006. The statement was issued to clarify the application of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, *Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities* (SFAS 133) to beneficial interests in securitized financial assets and to improve the consistency of accounting for similar financial instruments, regardless of the form of the instruments. The Company accounted for the Senior Convertible Notes, which were canceled upon emergence from bankruptcy, under SFAS 133. Upon emergence from bankruptcy, the Company did not have any derivative instruments or hedging activities that would be affected by either SFAS 133 or SFAS 155. The Company was required to adopt SFAS 155 upon the adoption of fresh-start accounting requirements under SOP 90-7. The adoption of SFAS 155 had no impact on the Company s consolidated financial statements.

In March 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 156 Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140 (SFAS 156) effective for fiscal years beginning after September 15, 2006. SFAS 156 requires an entity to recognize a servicing asset or servicing liability each time it undertakes an obligation to service a financial asset by entering into a servicing contract. This Statement requires that all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be initially measured at fair value, if practicable. The Company was required to adopt SFAS 156 upon the adoption of fresh-start accounting requirements under SOP 90-7. The adoption of SFAS 156 had no impact on the Company s consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, *Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109* (FIN 48) which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. This Interpretation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. This Interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company is currently evaluating the potential impact, if any, this would have on its financial results for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2007.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

As of June 30, 2005 and 2006, costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts include unbilled revenues for certain significant gross claims totaling approximately \$3.8 million and \$4.0 million, respectively. In addition, accounts receivable as of June 30, 2005 and 2006 related to these claims is approximately \$2.2 million and \$1.0 million, respectively. Included in the claims amount at June 30, 2006 is approximately \$2.5 million, net of allowances, related to a single contract at one of our subsidiaries. This claim relates to a dispute

with the customer over defects in the customer s design specifications. The Company does not believe that it was required to remediate defects in the customer s design specifications. Nevertheless, the Company did remediate the design defects and now seeks to recover those additional costs among other items. Some or all of the costs, if any, may not be recoverable.

USE OF ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires the use of estimates and assumptions by management in determining the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are primarily used in the Company s revenue recognition of construction in progress, fair value assumptions in analyzing goodwill and long-lived asset impairments and adjustments for fresh-start accounting, allowance for doubtful accounts receivable, assumptions regarding estimated costs to exit certain business units, realizability of deferred tax assets and self-insured claims liabilities and adjustments for fresh-start accounting.

SEASONALITY AND QUARTERLY FLUCTUATIONS

The results of the Company s operations, primarily from residential construction, are seasonal, dependent upon weather trends, with higher revenues typically generated during the spring and summer and lower revenues during the fall and winter. The commercial and industrial aspect of the Company s business is less subject to seasonal trends, as this work generally is performed inside structures protected from the weather. The Company s service business is generally not affected by seasonality. In addition, the construction industry has historically been highly cyclical. The Company s volume of business may be adversely affected by declines in construction projects resulting from adverse regional or national economic conditions. Quarterly results may also be materially affected by gross margins for both bid and negotiated projects, the timing of new construction projects and any acquisitions. Accordingly, operating results for any fiscal period are not necessarily indicative of results that may be achieved for any subsequent fiscal period.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

On October 1, 2005, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), *Share-Based Payment*, (SFAS 123(R)) which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to employees and directors including employee stock options and employee stock purchases related to the employee stock purchase plan (employee stock purchases) based on estimated fair values. SFAS 123(R) supersedes the Company s previous accounting under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, *Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees* (APB 25) for periods beginning in fiscal 2006. In March 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 (SAB 107) relating to SFAS 123(R). The Company has applied the provisions of SAB 107 in its adoption of SFAS 123(R).

The Company adopted SFAS 123(R) using the modified prospective transition method, which requires the application of the accounting standard as of October 1, 2005, the first day of the Company s fiscal year 2006. The Predecessor s consolidated financial statements as of and for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 and the Successor consolidated financial statements reflect the impact of SFAS 123(R). In accordance with the modified prospective transition method, the Company s consolidated financial statements for prior periods have not been restated to reflect, and do not include, the impact of SFAS 123(R). Stock-based compensation expense recognized under SFAS 123(R) for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 was \$0.7 million and \$1.2 million, respectively, before tax, which consisted of stock-based compensation expense related to employee stock options and restricted stock grants (see Note 7). Included in stock-based compensation for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 is \$0.6 million related to the early vesting of restricted stock granted in January 2005. The early vesting occurred as a result of the effective change of control as contemplated by the Plan. These restricted shares would have otherwise not vested until January 2007. Stock-based compensation for the two months ended June 30, 2006 was \$0.5 million before tax. There was no stock-based compensation expense related to employee stock options recognized during the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005. Additionally, the Company recorded no compensation expense associated with the Employee Stock Purchase Plan which is defined as a non-compensatory plan pursuant to Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 44 (See Note 10).

SFAS 123(R) requires companies to estimate the fair value of share-based payment awards on the date of grant using an option-pricing model. The value of the portion of the award that is ultimately expected to vest is recognized as expense over the requisite service periods in the Company s consolidated statement of operations. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), the Company accounted for stock-based awards to employees and directors using the

intrinsic value method in accordance with APB 25 as allowed under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, *Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation* (SFAS 123). Under the intrinsic value method, no stock-based compensation expense had been recognized in the Company s consolidated statement of operations because the exercise price of the Company s stock options granted to employees and directors equaled the fair market value of the underlying stock at the date of grant.

Stock-based compensation expense recognized during the period is based on the value of the portion of share-based payment awards that is ultimately expected to vest during the period. Stock-based compensation expense recognized in the Company s consolidated statement of operations for the first quarter of fiscal 2006 included compensation expense for share-based payment awards granted prior to, but not yet vested as of September 30, 2005 based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the pro forma provisions of SFAS 123 and compensation expense for the share-based payment awards granted subsequent to September 30, 2005 based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(R). In conjunction with the adoption of SFAS 123(R), the Company changed its method of attributing the value of stock-based compensation expense related to stock options from the accelerated multiple-option approach to the straight-line single option method. As stock-based compensation expense recognized in the consolidated statement of operations is based on awards ultimately expected to vest, it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures. SFAS 123(R) requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. In the Company s pro forma information required under SFAS 123 for the periods prior to fiscal 2006, the Company accounted for forfeitures as they occurred. Furthermore, under the modified prospective transition method, SFAS 123(R) requires that compensation costs recognized prior to adoption be reversed to the extent of estimated forfeitures and recorded as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. The effect of this reversal was immaterial.

The Company's determination of fair value of share-based payment awards on the date of grant using an option-pricing model is affected by the Company's stock price as well as assumptions regarding a number of highly complex and subjective variables. These variables include, but are not limited to the Company's expected stock price volatility over the term of the awards, and actual and projected employee stock option exercise behaviors. Option-pricing models were developed for use in estimating the value of traded options that have no vesting or hedging restrictions and are fully transferable. Because the Company's employee stock options have certain characteristics that are significantly different from traded options, and because changes in the subjective assumptions can materially affect the estimated value, in management's opinion, the existing valuation models may not provide an accurate measure of the fair value of the Company's employee stock options. Although the fair value of employee stock options is determined in accordance with SFAS 123(R) and SAB 107 using an option-pricing model, that value may not be indicative of the fair value observed in a willing buyer/willing seller market transaction.

On November 10, 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 123(R)-3 *Transition Election Related to Accounting for Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards*. The Company has elected to adopt the alternative transition method provided in the FASB Staff Position for calculating the tax effects of stock-based compensation pursuant to SFAS 123(R). The alternative transition method includes simplified methods to establish the beginning balance of the additional paid-in capital pool (APIC pool) related to the tax effects of employee stock-based compensation, and to determine the subsequent impact on the APIC pool and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of the tax effects of employee stock-based compensation awards that are outstanding upon adoption of SFAS 123(R).

Predecessor Pro Forma Information Under SFAS 123 for Periods Prior to Fiscal 2006

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share assuming the compensation costs for the Predecessor s stock option and purchase plans had been determined using the fair value method at the grant dates amortized on a pro rata basis over the vesting period as required under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, *Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation* for the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005 (in thousands, except for per share data):

	Pred	ecessor
	Three	Nine
	months	months
	ended	ended
	June 30,	June 30,
	2005	2005
Net loss, as reported	\$ (13,915)	\$ (44,749)

Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported net income, net of related tax effects	413			1,042	
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair		609		,	
value based method for all awards, net of related tax effects		608		1,446	
Pro forma net loss for SFAS No. 123	\$((14,110)	\$	(45,153)	
Earnings (loss) per share:					
Basic as reported	\$	(0.93)	\$	(2.99)	
Basic pro forma for SFAS No. 123	\$	(0.94)	\$	(3.02)	
Earnings (loss) per share:					
Diluted as reported	\$	(0.93)	\$	(2.99)	
Diluted pro forma for SFAS No. 123	\$	(0.94)	\$	(3.02)	
15					

2. RESTATEMENT OF QUARTERLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During the financial statement reporting process for the year ended September 30, 2006, management determined that an error occurred, which warranted revision to the previously reported results for the quarters ended December 31, 2005, March 31, 2006 and June 30, 2006. The error was the result of a reconciling difference between the inventory general ledger account and inventory sub-ledger at one of the Company s subsidiaries. This error resulted in an overstatement of inventory, an understatement of vendor rebate receivable, an overstatement of selling, general and administrative expenses and an understatement of cost of services. The previous reported results have been revised for discontinued operations. In addition, during the financial statement reporting process for the restatement of these quarterly financial statements and subsequent to the filing of the Company s Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2006, the Company determined there were items that required reclassification between continuing and discontinued operations related to the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005, the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor), and the two months ended June 30, 2006 (Successor). Those adjustments have been reflected in these financial statements. There was no impact to the overall financial results of the Company. As a result, the Company has reclassified these adjustments out of continuing operations and into discontinued operations. The tables below show the effects of all revisions to reported results on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2006 and the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and the two months ended June 30, 2006 (Successor) (in thousands). The restatement also impacted the Consolidated Statement of Stockholders Equity and the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

	Seven Months Ended April 30, 2006 Inventory						
		As					
	R	Reported	Adju	stments	As Restated		
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:							
Revenue	\$	530,381	\$		\$	530,381	
Cost of services		449,505		201		449,706	
Gross profit		80,876		(201)		80,675	
Selling, general and administrative expenses		70,329		(18)		70,311	
Income (loss) from operations		10,547		(183)		10,364	
Reorganization items		(27,480)		(183)		(27,663)	
Interest and other expense, net		14,333				14,333	
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income							
taxes		23,694				23,694	
Provision for income taxes		758				758	
Net income (loss) from continuing operations		22,936				22,936	
Income (loss) from discontinued operations		(15,148)				(15,148)	
Provision (benefit) for income taxes							
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations		(15,148)				(15,148)	
Net income (loss)		7,788				7,788	
Basic earnings (loss) per share:							
Continuing operations	\$	1.53	\$		\$	1.53	

Discontinued operations	\$	(1.01)	\$	\$	(1.01)
Total	\$	0.52	\$	\$	0.52
Diluted earnings (loss) per share: Continuing operations	\$	1.49	\$	\$	1.49
Discontinued operations	\$	(0.98)	\$	\$	(0.98)
Total	\$	0.51	\$	\$	0.51
Shares used in the computation of earnings (loss) per share Basic	14,	970,502	14,970,502	14,	970,502
Diluted	15,	373,969	15,373,969	15,	373,969

	Two Months Ended June 30, 2006						
	Inventory						
	As		As				
	Reported	Adjustments	Restated				
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:							
Revenue	\$169,247	\$	\$ 169,247				
Cost of services	145,196	214	145,410				
Gross profit	24,051	(214)	23,837				
Selling, general and administrative expenses	21,561	(18)	21,543				
Income (loss) from operations	2,490	(196)	2,294				
Reorganization items	436		436				
Interest and other expense, net	1,445		1,445				
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes	609	(196)	413				
Provision for income taxes	8		8				
16							

	Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 Inventory						
Net income (loss) from continuing operations	Re	As ported 601	Adjı	Adjustments (196)		Restated 405	
Loss from discontinued operations Provision (benefit) for income taxes		(2,315)				(2,315)	
Net loss from discontinued operations		(2,315)				(2,315)	
Net loss		(1,714)		(196)		(1,910)	
Basic earnings (loss) per share: Continuing operations	\$	0.04	\$	(0.01)	\$	0.03	
Discontinued operations	\$	(0.15)	\$		\$	(0.15)	
Total	\$	(0.11)	\$	(0.01)	\$	(0.13)	
Diluted earnings (loss) per share: Continuing operations	\$	0.04	\$	(0.01)	\$	0.03	
Discontinued operations	\$	(0.15)	\$		\$	(0.15)	
Total	\$	(0.11)	\$	(0.01)	\$	(0.12)	
Shares used in the computation of earnings (loss) per share: Basic	14,970,502		14,970,502		14	.,970,502	
Diluted	15,373,969		15,373,969		15,373,969		

One Month Ended April 30, 2006	
Inventory	

		As				
		Reported		stments	As	Restated
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:						
Revenue	\$	75,477	\$		\$	75,477
Cost of services		63,774		31		63,805
Gross profit		11,703		(31)		11,672
Selling, general and administrative expenses		10,050		(3)		10,047
Income (loss) from operations		1,653		(28)		1,625
Reorganization items		(39,591)		(183)		(39,774)
Interest and other expense, net		519				519
Income from continuing operations before income taxes		40,725		155		40,880

Benefit for income taxes		(4,918)				(4,918)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations		45,643		155		45,798
Income (loss) from discontinued operations Provision (benefit) for income taxes		(2,123) 4,966				(2,123) 4,966
Net loss from discontinued operations		(7,089)				(7,089)
Net income	\$	38,554	\$	155	\$	38,709
Basic earnings (loss) per share:						
Continuing operations	\$	3.05	\$	0.01	\$	3.06
Discontinued operations	\$	(0.47)	\$		\$	(0.47)
Total	\$	2.58	\$	0.01	\$	2.59
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:						
Continuing operations	\$	2.97	\$	0.01	\$	2.98
Discontinued operations	\$	(0.46)	\$		\$	(0.46)
Total	\$	2.51	\$	0.01	\$	2.52
Shares used in the computation of earnings (loss) per share						
Basic	14	,970,502	14	,970,502	14	4,970,502
Diluted	15	5,373,969	15	,373,969	15	5,373,969

	As		As Restated					
Consolidated Balance Sheet	Reported	Adjustments						
Assets:								
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 10,938	\$	\$ 10,938					
Accounts receivable (net)	150,191	489	150,680					
Retainage	32,359		32,359					
Cost and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted								
contracts	19,623		19,623					
Inventories	26,291	(904)	25,387					
Prepaid expenses and other current assets	28,587		28,587					
Assets held from discontinued operations	35,120		35,120					
Current assets	303,109	(415)	302,694					
Property and equipment, net	28,140		28,140					
17								

	June 30, 2006 Inventory				
Consolidated Balance Sheet Goodwill, net Restricted cash Other noncurrent assets, net	As Reported 14,649 20,000 12,233	Adjustments 183		As Restated 14,832 20,000 12,233	
Total assets	\$378,131	\$	(232)	\$	377,899
Liabilities: Current maturities of long-term debt Accounts payable and accrued expenses Billings in excess of cost and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts Liabilities held from discontinued operations Current liabilities Long-term debt, net of current maturities	\$ 24 108,404 28,981 12,951 150,360 54,034	\$	(36) (36)	\$	24 108,368 28,981 12,951 150,324 54,034
Other noncurrent liabilities Total liabilities	14,588 218,982		(36)		14,588 218,946
Stockholders equity	159,149		(196)		158,953
Total liabilities and stockholders equity	\$ 378,131	\$	(232)	\$	377,899

3. FRESH-START REPORTING

The Company implemented fresh-start accounting and reporting in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Statement of Position No. 90-7, *Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization under the Bankruptcy Code* (SOP 90-7) on April 30, 2006. Fresh-start accounting required the Company to re-value its assets and liabilities based upon their estimated fair values. Adopting fresh-start accounting has resulted in material adjustments to the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. The Company engaged an independent expert to assist the Company in computing the fair market value of its assets and liabilities. The fair values of the assets as determined for fresh-start reporting were based on estimates of anticipated future cash flows as generated from each market and applying business valuation techniques. Liabilities existing on April 30, 2006 are stated at the present values of amounts to be paid discounted at appropriate rates. The determination of fair values of assets and liabilities is subject to significant estimation and assumptions. As a result of implementing fresh-start accounting, the consolidated financial statements for the Successor are not comparable to its consolidated financial statements for the Predecessor.

As confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court, the estimated reorganization value of the Company was determined to be approximately \$213.5 million. As outlined in the table below, this reorganization value was allocated to IES assets and liabilities. The Company s assets and liabilities were stated at fair value, and the excess of the reorganization value over the fair value of the assets was recorded as goodwill in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 141, *Business Combinations* (SFAS 141). In addition, IES accumulated deficit was eliminated, and new debt and equity were recorded in accordance with distributions pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization (see Note 1). The restructuring of the Company s capital structure and resulting discharge of the senior subordinated notes and related accrued interest resulted in a gain of \$46.1 million. The loss for the revaluation of the

assets and liabilities and the gain on the discharge of pre-petition debt are recorded in Reorganization Items (see Note 4) in the unaudited consolidated statement of operations.

The allocation of the reorganization value to individual assets and liabilities may change based upon completion of the valuation process and as additional information becomes available, which may result in differences to the fresh-start adjustments presented in these financial statements.

The following unaudited fresh-start balance sheet illustrates the financial effects as of April 30, 2006, the date of 1) the implementation of the Plan and 2) the adoption of fresh-start reporting. The fresh-start balance sheet reflects the effects of the consummation of the transactions contemplated in the Plan including the refinancing of the convertible notes and the exchange of the senior subordinated notes for the common stock of the Successor (see Note 1).

			Fresh-start				
	Predecessor		Plan Effects	Adjustments (Restated)	Successor		
ASSETS							
CURRENT ASSETS:							
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	16,101	872(a)	\$	\$ 16,973		
Restricted cash		20,132	(20,132)(b)				
Accounts receivable:							
Trade, net of allowance of \$1,922		139,552			139,552		
Retainage		32,295			32,295		
		18					

				Plan	Fre	esh-start		
	Pr	edecessor		Effects	•	ustments estated)	Succ	cessor
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts Inventories		20,300 23,464			(11			0,300 3,464
Prepaid expenses and other current assets Assets held for sale associated with		29,382				(1,648)(1)	2	7,734
discontinued operations		42,151				337(1)	4	2,488
Total current assets PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net GOODWILL OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS		323,377 21,181 24,343 7,220		(19,260) 21,503(b)(c)		(1,311) 8,193(l) (9,279)(n) 3,355(l)	2 1	2,806 9,374 5,064 2,078
Total assets	\$	376,121	\$	2,243	\$	958	\$ 37	9,322
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (DEFICIT) CURRENT LIABILITIES:								
Current maturities of long-term debt Accounts payable and accrued expenses (including \$10,639 in accrued interest	\$	25			\$		\$	25
subject to compromise) Billings in excess of costs and estimated		112,545		(7,259)(d)		1,120(1)	10	6,406
earnings on uncompleted contracts Liabilities related to assets held for sale		26,903					2	6,903
associated with discontinued operations Senior convertible notes, net (subject to		16,953				1,038(1)	1	7,991
compromise) Senior subordinated notes, net (subject to		50,000		(50,000)(e)				
compromise)		172,885	((172,885)(f)				
Total current liabilities LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current		379,311	((230,144)		2,158	15	1,325
maturities TERM LOAN		133		53,000(g)			5	133 3,000
OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES		15,771		55,000(£)		(1,249)		4,522
Total liabilities		395,215	((177,144)		909	21	8,980
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (DEFICIT): Preferred stock, \$.01 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized none issued and								

shares authorized, none issued and

outstanding

Predecessor common stock, \$.01 par value,					
100,000,000 shares authorized, 39,024,209					
shares issued		390	(390)(h)		
Predecessor restricted voting common stock,					
\$.01 par value, 2,605,709 shares issued,					
authorized and outstanding		26	(26)(h)		
Successor common stock, \$0.01 par value					
100,000,000 shares authorized and					
15,326,885 shares issued and outstanding			153(f)(h)		153
Treasury stock, at cost, 2,416,377 shares	((10,930)	10,930(i)		
Additional paid-in capital	4	128,869	124,880(j)	(393,560)(m)	160,189
Retained deficit	(4	137,449)	43,840(k)	393,609(m)	
Total stockholders equity (deficit)		(19,094)	179,387	49	160,342
Total stockholders' equity (denet)		(19,091)	179,507	19	100,512
Total liabilities and stockholders equity					
(deficit)	\$ 3	376,121	\$ 2,243	\$ 958	\$ 379,322

- (a) Reflects the net remaining proceeds from the Term Loan borrowings, less financing costs and the repayment of principal and accrued interest on the senior convertible notes (see Note 6).
- (b) Reflects the reclass of restricted cash collateral to other non-currents assets in accordance with the provisions of the Credit Facility.
- (c) Reflects the net increase in deferred financing costs related to the

Term Loan and Credit Facility.

(d) Reflects the payment of accrued interest on the senior convertible notes and the extinguishment of accrued interest on the senior subordinated notes, net of the accrual of success fees payable as a result of the Plan confirmation.

(e) Reflects repayment of the senior convertible notes.

19

(f) Reflects
 extinguishment
 of the senior
 subordinated
 notes in
 exchange for
 common stock
 of the
 Successor.

(g) Reflects advances under the Term Loan (see Note 6).

(h) Reflects

 cancellation of
 Predecessor
 common stock
 in exchange for
 common stock
 of the
 Successor.

(i) Reflects the cancellation of treasury stock.

(j) Reflects the impact to paid in capital resulting from the issuance of new common stock to the senior subordinated noteholders and holders of Predecessor common stock, new restricted common stock issued to management, and the cancellation of Predecessor common stock

Table of Contents

(including treasury stock).

(k) Reflects the gain on extinguishment of debt of \$46.1 million, net of the accrual of success fees payable as a result of the Plan confirmation.

 Reflects changes to carrying values of assets and liabilities to reflect estimated fair values.

(m) Reflects the revaluation loss and the elimination of the retained deficit.

(n) Reflects

goodwill equal to the excess of reorganization equity value over the estimated fair value of identifiable net assets.

Impact of Fresh Start Accounting on Depreciation and Amortization

Upon adopting fresh-start accounting in accordance with SOP 90-7, we recorded adjustments to our balance sheet to adjust the book value of our assets and liabilities to their estimated fair value. As a result, we increased the book value of our property and equipment, including land, by \$8.5 million. We expect that this adjustment will result in an increase of our depreciation expense by \$0.7 million during the three months ended September 30, 2006, \$2.9 million during fiscal 2007, \$1.7 million during fiscal 2008, and a total of \$0.8 million thereafter.

Additionally, we established a contract loss reserve liability to record the fair value of expected losses related to existing contracts. This reserve will be amortized as income over the remaining terms of the contracts. We expect to recognize income of \$1.4 million during the three months ended September 30, 2006, and \$2.1 million during fiscal 2007 as a result.

We also identified certain intangible assets as a result of adopting fresh-start accounting (see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). These assets will be amortized over their expected useful lives. As a result, we expect to record amortization expense of \$0.5 million during the three months ended September 30, 2006, \$1.8 million in fiscal 2007, \$1.2 million in fiscal 2008, and a total of \$2.2 million thereafter.

These estimates are preliminary and subject to change based upon completion of the fair valuation process, as additional information becomes available, and may result in changes to the future expected amortization described above.

Impact of Reorganization on Income Taxes

The restructuring of the Company s capital structure and resulting discharge of the senior subordinated notes and related accrued interest resulted in a gain of \$46.1 million. This gain will be excluded from taxable income for the tax year ended September 30, 2006 and result in a \$46.1 million reduction to our net operating losses or, upon election, to the tax basis of certain assets pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 108. Accordingly, we have reduced our deferred tax assets by \$16.5 million with an equal and offsetting reduction to the valuation allowance. Therefore, since the gain reduces deferred tax assets which are fully reserved by valuation allowances, there is no income tax expense related to the gain.

4. REORGANIZATION ITEMS

Reorganization items refer to revenues, expenses (including professional fees), realized gains and losses and provisions for losses that are realized or incurred as a result of the bankruptcy proceedings. The following table summarizes the components included in reorganization items on the consolidated statements of operations for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor) and two months ended June 30, 2006 (Successor) (in thousands):

20

	Predecessor				ccessor
	One Month Ended April 30, 2006 (Restated)	Seven Months Ended April 30, 2006 (Restated)		Two Months Ended June 30, 2006	
Gain on debt-for-equity exchange (1)	\$ (46,117)	\$	(46,117)	\$	
Fresh-start adjustments (2)	(49)		(49)		
Professional fees and other costs (3)	5,447		13,598		436
Lease rejection costs (4)	945		945		
Unamortized debt discounts and other costs (5)			539		
Embedded derivative liabilities (6)			(1,482)		
Unamortized debt issuance costs (7)			4,903		
Total reorganization items	\$ (39,774)	\$	(27,663)	\$	436

- (1) Gain on
 - extinguishment of the senior subordinated notes in exchange for common stock of the Successor in accordance with the Plan.
- (2) Adjustments to reflect the fair value of assets and liabilities in accordance with fresh-start accounting.
- (3) Costs for professional services including legal, financial advisory and related services.
- (4) Claims arising from rejection of executory

lease contracts during the bankruptcy proceedings.

(5) Write off of unamortized debt discounts, premiums and other costs related to the allowed claims for the senior subordinated notes and senior convertible notes.

(6) Write off of embedded derivatives related to the allowed claim for the senior convertible notes.

 (7) Write off of unamortized debt issuance costs related to the allowed claims for the senior subordinated notes and senior convertible notes.

5. BUSINESS DIVESTITURES

Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities

As a result of disappointing operating results, the Board of Directors directed us to develop alternatives with respect to certain underperforming subsidiaries. These subsidiaries were included in our commercial and industrial segment. On March 28, 2006, the Company committed to an exit plan with respect to those underperforming subsidiaries. The exit plan committed to a shut-down or consolidation of the operations of these subsidiaries or the sale or other disposition of the subsidiaries, whichever came earlier.

Net working capital related to these subsidiaries was \$15.8 million at June 30, 2006. As a result of inherent uncertainty in the exit plan and in monetizing net working capital related to these subsidiaries, the Company could experience additional losses of working capital. At June 30, 2006, the Company has recorded adequate reserves to reflect the net realizable value of the working capital; however, subsequent events such as loss of specific customer knowledge may impact our ability to collect.

During the seven months ended April 30, 2006, the Company incurred approximately \$4.8 million of costs related to the Exit Plan consisting of \$1.6 million in direct and indirect labor, \$0.5 million in severance or retention costs and paid time off, \$0.1 million in moving and other costs, and \$2.6 million in allowances related to accounts receivables, inventory and costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts. During the two months ended June 30, 2006, the Company incurred \$1.0 million of incremental costs related to the Exit Plan consisting of \$0.1 million in direct labor, \$0.8 million in severance and retention costs and \$0.1 million in allowances to inventory. These costs are included in loss from discontinued operations.

In its assessment of the estimated net realizable value related to accounts receivable at these subsidiaries, in March 2006 the Company increased its general allowance for doubtful accounts based on considering various factors including the fact that these businesses were being shut down and the associated increased risk of collection and the age of the receivables. This approach is a

21

departure from the Company s normal practice of carrying general allowances for bad debt based on a minimum fixed percent of total receivables based on historical write-offs. The Company believes this approach is reasonable and prudent given the circumstances.

The Company has included the results of operations related to these subsidiaries in discontinued operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2006 and all prior periods presented have been reclassified accordingly. Revenue for these subsidiaries totaled \$48.1 million and \$161.3 million for the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005, respectively. Revenue for these subsidiaries was \$6.4 million and \$55.8 million for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 respectively. Revenues for these subsidiaries were \$11.3 million for the two months ended June 30, 2006.

Operating losses for these subsidiaries totaled \$4.5 million and \$11.6 million for the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005, respectively. Operating losses for these subsidiaries were \$1.5 million and \$15.0 million for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006, respectively. Operating losses for these subsidiaries were \$2.8 million for the two months ended June 30, 2006.

Discontinued Operations

During October 2004, the Company announced plans to begin a strategic alignment including the planned divestiture of certain commercial segments, underperforming subsidiaries and those that rely heavily on surety bonding for obtaining a majority of their projects. This plan included management actively seeking potential buyers of the selected companies among other activities necessary to complete the sales. Management expected to be able to sell all considered subsidiaries at their respective fair market values at the date of sale determined by a reasonably accepted valuation method. The discontinued operations disclosures include only those identified subsidiaries qualifying for discontinued operations treatment for the periods presented.

In December 2005, the Company completed its previously announced divestiture program. Since its start in October 2004, the Company sold 14 units, primarily operating in the commercial and industrial markets, for total consideration to date of \$61.2 million and closed two units. These 16 units had combined net revenues of \$154.1 million and an operating loss of \$12.9 million in fiscal 2005.

During the nine months ended June 30, 2005, the Company completed the sale of eleven business units as part of the plan described above. During the quarter ended December 31, 2005, the Company completed the sale of the last business unit under the plan described above. Including goodwill impairments, if any, these divestitures generated a pre-tax net loss of \$4.0 million and \$14.5 million for the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005, and have been recognized as discontinued operations in the consolidated statement of operations for all periods presented.

During the seven months ended April 30, 2006, the sale generated a pre-tax gain of \$0.7 million which has been recognized as discontinued operations in the respective consolidated statement of operations. There was no additional activity related to discontinued operations for the two months ended June 30, 2006.

All prior year amounts have been reclassified as appropriate. Depreciation expense associated with discontinued operations for the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005 was \$1.1 million and \$2.7 million, respectively. There was no depreciation expense for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 or for the two months ended June 30, 2006. Summarized financial data for discontinued operations are outlined below:

	Jun	Predecessor e 30, 2005	Apr	·il 30, 2006
	Three		One	
	Months	Nine Months	Month	Seven Months
	Ended	Ended	Ended	Ended
Revenues	\$81,258	\$ 295,670	\$ 6,411	\$ 61,227
Gross profit	2,915	12,761	(678)	(5,334)
Pretax income (loss)	(7,575)	(25,052)	(2,123)	(15,148)
			Predecessor	Successor

Balance as of

	Sept	Balance as of June 30, 2006		
Accounts receivable, net	\$	64,622	\$	29,158
Inventory		1,455		354
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted				
contracts		7,879		5,127
Other current assets		341		83
Property and equipment, net		928		398
22				

	Predecessor			Successor Balance as
	Bala Septe		of June 30, 2006	
Other noncurrent assets		8		
Total assets	\$	75,233	\$	35,120
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	\$	21,384	\$	11,048
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts		10,307		1,903
Total liabilities	\$	31,691	\$	12,951
Net assets	\$	43,542	\$	22,169

Goodwill Impairment Associated with Discontinued Operations

During the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005, the Company recorded a goodwill impairment charge of \$4.9 million and \$15.2 million, respectively, related to the identification of certain subsidiaries for disposal by sale prior to the end of the fiscal second quarter ended June 30, 2005. This impairment charge is included in the net loss from discontinued operations caption in the statement of operations. The impairment charge was calculated based on the assessed fair value ascribed to the subsidiaries identified for disposal less the net book value of the assets related to those subsidiaries. The fair value utilized in this calculation was the same as that discussed in the following paragraph addressing the impairment of discontinued operations. Where the fair value did not exceed the net book value of a subsidiary including goodwill, the goodwill balance was impaired as appropriate. This impairment of goodwill was determined prior to the disclosed calculation of any additional impairment of the identified subsidiary disposal group as required pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, *Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets*. There was no goodwill impairment during the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 or the two months ended June 30, 2006 related to discontinued operations.

Impairment Associated with Discontinued Operations

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, *Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets*, during the three and nine months ended June 30, 2005, the Company recorded an impairment charge of \$0.5 million and \$1.5 million, respectively, related to the identification of certain subsidiaries for disposal by sale prior to the end of the fiscal 2005. The impairment was calculated as the difference between the fair values, less costs to sell, assessed at the date the companies individually were selected for sale and their respective net book values after all other adjustments had been recorded. In determining the fair value for the disposed assets and liabilities, the Company evaluated past performance, expected future performance, management issues, bonding requirements, market forecasts and the carrying value of such assets and liabilities and received a fairness opinion from an independent consulting and investment banking firm in support of this determination for certain of the subsidiaries included in the assessment. The impairment charge was related to subsidiaries included in the commercial and industrial segment of the Company s operations (see Note 8). There was no impairment charge for long-lived assets during the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 or the two months ended June 30, 2006 related to discontinued operations.

6. DEBT

Pre-Petition Credit Facility

On August 1, 2005, the Company entered into a three-year \$80 million asset-based revolving credit facility (the Pre-Petition Credit Facility) with Bank of America, N.A., as administrative agent (BofA). The Pre-Petition Credit

Facility replaced the Company s existing revolving credit facility with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., which was scheduled to mature on August 31, 2005.

The Pre-Petition Credit Facility allowed the Company to obtain revolving credit loans and provided for the issuance of letters of credit. The amount available at any time under the Pre-Petition Credit Facility for revolving credit loans or the issuance of letters of credit was determined by a borrowing base calculated as a percentage of accounts receivable, inventory and equipment. The borrowings were limited to \$80 million.

The Company amended the Pre-Petition Credit Facility several times between August 2005 and February 2006 prior to filing for Chapter 11 bankruptcy. The Pre-Petition Credit Facility was replaced by the DIP Credit Facility (as defined below) on February 14, 2006.

Senior Convertible Notes (subject to compromise)

The Company had outstanding \$50.0 million in aggregate principal amount of Senior Convertible Notes. Investors in the notes agreed to a purchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the notes. The notes required payment of interest semi-annually in

23

arrears at an annual rate of 6.5%, had a stated maturity of November 1, 2014, constituted senior unsecured obligations, were guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by the Company s significant domestic subsidiaries, and were convertible at the option of the holder under certain circumstances into shares of the Company s common stock at an initial conversion price of \$3.25 per share (on a pre reverse split basis), subject to adjustment.

The Senior Convertible Notes were a hybrid instrument comprised of two components: (1) a debt instrument and (2) certain embedded derivatives. The embedded derivatives included a redemption premium and a make-whole provision. In accordance with the guidance that Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, as amended,

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities , (SFAS 133) and Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 00-19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company s Own Stock (EITF 00-19) provides, the embedded derivatives must be removed from the debt host and accounted for separately as a derivative instrument. These derivative instruments were marked-to-market each reporting period.

In accordance with SOP 90-7, *Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy Code*, (SOP 90.7) the Senior Convertible Notes were an allowable claim per the court order dated March 17, 2006. As a result, the Company wrote off unamortized deferred financing costs of \$2.7 million, derivative liabilities of \$1.5 million and net discounts of \$0.7 million to reorganization items on the *Consolidated Statements of Operations* for a net pre-tax impact of \$1.9 million during the three months ended March 31, 2006.

On the Exit Date, the Senior Convertible Notes were repaid in full plus the related accrued interest for an amount totaling \$51.9 million in accordance with the Plan from the proceeds of the Term Loan.

Senior Subordinated Notes (subject to compromise)

The Company had outstanding an aggregate of \$172.9 million in senior subordinated notes. On the Exit Date, in accordance with the Plan, the note holders exchanged the principal amount of the Senior Subordinated Notes plus accrued interest of \$8.8 million for 82% of the fully diluted shares of the Successor before giving effect to the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan. The notes bore interest at 9 3/8% paid in arrears on February 1 and August 1 of each year. The notes were unsecured senior subordinated obligations and were subordinated to all other existing and future senior indebtedness. The Company discontinued accruing the contractual interest on the senior subordinated notes on the Commencement Date. Contractual interest through April 30, 2006 would have been \$14.9 million.

In accordance with SOP 90-7, the Senior Subordinated Notes were an allowable claim per the Court Order dated March 17, 2006. As a result, the Company wrote off unamortized deferred financing costs of \$2.2 million, net discount of \$1.5 million, and the unamortized gain on the terminated interest rate swaps, previously disclosed, of \$1.7 million to reorganization items on the Consolidated Statements of Operations for a net pre-tax impact of \$2.0 million during the three months ended March 31, 2006.

Debtor-in-Possession Financing

On February 14, 2006, in connection with the Chapter 11 Cases, the Company entered into the debtor-in-possession loan and security agreement (the DIP Credit Facility) with BofA and certain other lenders (the DIP Lenders). The DIP Credit Facility was approved by the Bankruptcy Court on an interim basis on February 15,

2006, and on a final basis on March 10, 2006.

The DIP Credit Facility provided for an aggregate financing of \$80 million during the Chapter 11 case, consisting of a revolving credit facility of up to \$80 million, with a \$72 million sub-limit for letters of credit. All letters of credit and other obligations outstanding under the Pre-Petition Credit Facility constituted obligations and liabilities under the DIP Credit Facility. Accordingly, the Company wrote off approximately \$3.8 million in unamortized deferred financing costs related to the Pre-Petition Credit Facility during the quarter ended March 31, 2006.

The Company utilized the DIP Credit Facility to issue letters of credit for (1) certain of the Company s insurance programs; (2) its surety programs; and (3) certain jobs.

On the Exit Date, in accordance with the Plan, the DIP Credit Facility was replaced by the Credit Facility. As a result, previously capitalized deferred issuance costs of \$0.7 million were written off to interest expense and are reflected in the statements of operations for the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006. Amortization during the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 was \$0.5 million and \$0.5 million, respectively.

Revolving Credit Facility

On the Exit Date, the Company entered into a revolving credit facility (the Credit Facility) with BofA and certain other lenders. The Credit Facility provides access to revolving borrowings in the aggregate amount of up to \$80 million, with a \$72 million sub-limit for letters of credit, for the purpose of refinancing the DIP Credit Facility and to provide letters of credit and financing subsequent to confirmation of the Plan.

Loans under the Credit Facility will bear interest at LIBOR plus 3.5% or the base rate plus 1.5% on the terms set in the revolving credit agreement. In addition, the Company will be charged monthly in arrears (1) an unused line fee of either 0.5% or 0.375% depending on the utilization of the credit line, (2) a letter of credit fee equal to the applicable per annum LIBOR margin times the amount of all outstanding letters of credit and (3) certain other fees and charges as specified in the revolving credit agreement.

The Credit Facility will mature on May 12, 2008. The Credit Facility is secured by first priority liens on substantially all of the Company s existing and future acquired assets, exclusive of collateral provided to sureties. The Credit Facility is guaranteed by the Company s subsidiaries and contains customary affirmative, negative and financial covenants binding on the Company as described below.

The financial covenants require the Company to:

Maintain a minimum cumulative earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and restructuring expenses beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006, through the end of fiscal 2006.

Maintain a minimum cumulative earnings before interest and taxes at the shutdown subsidiaries beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006.

Maintain a minimum level of net working capital beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006, through the end of fiscal 2006.

Convert a minimum of net working capital existing as of March 31, 2006 in the shutdown subsidiaries, to cash on a cumulative basis beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006, through the period ending March 31, 2007.

Not permit its earnings before interest and taxes at its commercial units to fall below a certain minimum for two consecutive months beginning with the period ended April 30, 2006.

Not permit its earnings before interest and taxes at its residential units to fall below a certain minimum for two consecutive months beginning with the period ended April 30, 2006.

Maintain a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio, calculated on a trailing twelve-month basis, beginning with the period ended October 31, 2006.

Maintain a maximum leverage ratio, calculated on a trailing twelve-month basis, beginning with the period ended October 31, 2006.

Not allow its cumulative capital expenditure to exceed the amounts specified in the agreement beginning with the period ended May 31, 2006, through the end of fiscal 2006.

Maintain cash collateral in a cash collateral account of at least \$20.0 million (which is included in other non-currents on the consolidated balance sheet at June 30, 2006).

Term Loan

On the Exit Date, the Company entered into a \$53 million senior secured term loan (the Term Loan) with Eton Park Fund L.P. and an affiliate and Flagg Street Partners LP and affiliates for the purpose of refinancing the Senior Convertible Notes.

The Term Loan bears interest at 10.75% per annum, subject to adjustment as set forth in the loan agreement. Interest is payable in cash, in arrears, quarterly, provided that, in the sole discretion of the Company, until the third anniversary of the closing date, the Company shall have the option to direct that interest be paid by capitalizing such interest as additional loans under the Term Loan.

The Company has elected this option and accordingly, \$0.9 million of accrued interest was capitalized as additional loans at June 30, 2006. Subject to the term lenders right to demand repayment in full on or after the fourth anniversary of the closing date, the Term Loan will mature on the seventh anniversary of the closing date at which time all principal will become due. The Term Loan contemplates customary affirmative, negative and financial covenants binding on the Company, including, without limitation, a limitation on indebtedness of \$90 million under the Credit Facility with a sub-limit on funded outstanding indebtedness of \$25 million, as more fully described in the term loan agreement. Additionally, the Term Loan includes provisions for optional and mandatory prepayments on the conditions set forth in the term loan agreement. The Term Loan will be secured by substantially the same collateral as the Credit Facility, and will be second in priority to the liens securing the Credit Facility. The adjusted interest rate on the Term Loan for the period May 12, 2006 through June 30, 2006 was 12.6% as a result of the Company s performance during the quarter ended March 31, 2006.

The Term Loan has many of the same financial covenants as the Credit Facility beginning on October 1, 2007. In addition, the Term Loan prohibits the EBITDA minus Capex Level (as defined) to be less than negative \$20 million for any fiscal quarter or on a cumulative basis at each quarter end beginning January 1, 2006 and ending December 31, 2006.

Debt consists of the following (in thousands):

	Sept	decessor ember 30, 2005	Successor June 30, 2006	
Term Loan, due May 12, 2013, bearing interest at an adjusted rate of	+			
12.6% at June 30, 2006, subject to further adjustment	\$		\$	53,909
Senior Subordinated Notes, due February 1, 2009, bearing interest at 9.375%		62,885		
Senior Subordinated Notes, due February 1, 2009, bearing interest at				
9.375%		110,000		
Senior Convertible Notes, due November 1, 2014, bearing interest at 6.5%		50,000		
Other		59		149
Total debt		222,944		54,058
Less Short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt		(32)		(24)
Less Senior Convertible Notes		(50,000)		
Less Senior Subordinated Notes		(172,885)		
Total long-term debt	\$	27	\$	54,034

7. EARNINGS PER SHARE

In conjunction with the Plan, effective May 12, 2006 the Company s common stock underwent a reverse split which converted 17.0928 shares of old common stock into the right to receive one share of new common stock. In accordance with FASB Statement No. 128, Earnings per Share , the computations of basic and diluted earnings per share have been adjusted retroactively for all periods presented to reflect that change in capital structure.

The following table reconciles the numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted earnings per share for the nine and three months ended June 30, 2005, the one and seven months ended April 30, 2006 (Predecessor), and the two months ended June 30, 2006 (Successor). (in thousands, except share data):

Prede	Successor	
Nine	Seven	
Months	Months	Two Months
Ended	Ended	Ended

	June 30, 2005 (Unaudited)		(Un	pril 30, 2006 audited) estated)	(Un	e 30, 2006 audited) estated)
Numerator:						
Net income (loss)	\$	(44,749)	\$	7,788	\$	(1,910)
Denominator: Weighted average shares outstanding basic Effect of dilutive stock options		14,970,502	14	4,970,502 403,467	1	4,970,502 403,467
Weighted average shares outstanding diluted		14,970,502		5,373,969	15,373,969	
Earnings (loss) per share: Basic Diluted 20	\$ \$ 6	(2.99) (2.99)	\$ \$	0.52 0.51	\$ \$	(0.13) (0.13)

	Predecessor Three				Successor		
	Months Ended June 30, 2005 (Unaudited)		One Month Ended April 30, 2006 (Unaudited) (Restated)		Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Unaudited) (Restated)		
Numerator: Net income (loss)	\$	(13,915)	\$	38,709	\$	(1,910)	
Denominator: Weighted average shares outstanding basic Effect of dilutive stock options	14,970,502		14,970,502 403,467				
Weighted average shares outstanding diluted	14,970,502		15,373,969		15,373,969 15,373		
Earnings (loss) per share: Basic Diluted	\$ \$	(0.93) (0.93)	\$ \$	2.59 2.52	\$ \$	(0.13) (0.12)	

There were 51,471 stock options outstanding for the two months ended June 30, 2006. These stock options were excluded from the computation of diluted earnings (loss) per share because the options exercise prices were greater than the applicable market price of the Company s common stock.

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Company follows SFAS No. 131, *Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information* (SFAS 131). Certain information is disclosed, per SFAS 131, based on the way management organizes financial information for making operating decisions and assessing performance.

The Company s reportable segments are strategic business units that offer products and services to two distinct customer groups. They are managed separately because each business requires different operating and marketing strategies. These segments, which contain different economic characteristics, are managed through geographical regions.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies. The Company evaluates performance based on income from operations of the respective business units prior to home office expenses. Management allocates costs between segments for selling, general and administrative expenses, goodwill impairment, depreciation expense, capital expenditures and total assets.

As a result of implementing fresh-start accounting (see Note 3), the segment information for the Successor is not comparable to the segment information for the Predecessor. Segment information for continuing operations for all Predecessor and Successor periods presented is as follows (in thousands):

	Nine Months Ended June 30, 2005						
	Commercial and						
Predecessor	Industrial	Residential	Corporate	Total			
Revenues	\$417,878	\$ 226,452	\$	\$644,330			
Cost of services	367,554	178,300		545,854			
Gross profit	50,324	48,152		98,476			

Selling, general and administrative	38,400	30,414	25,046	93,860
Income (loss) from operations	\$ 11,924	\$ 17,738	\$ (25,046)	\$ 4,616
<i>Other data:</i> Depreciation and amortization expense Capital expenditures Total assets	\$ 3,784 800 203,039 27	\$ 854 1,047 95,814	\$ 1,707 1,096 95,446	\$ 6,345 2,943 394,299

	Seven Months Ended April 30, 2006 (Restated) Commercial						
	and	D 11 (11	a ,				
Predecessor	Industrial	Residential	Corporate	Total			
Revenues	\$ 314,875	\$ 215,506	\$	\$ 530,381			
Cost of services	274,161	175,545		449,706			
Gross profit	40,714	39,961		80,675			
Selling, general and administrative	27,531	24,302	18,478	70,311			
Income (loss) from operations	\$ 13,183	\$ 15,659	\$ (18,478)	\$ 10,364			
Other data:							
Depreciation and amortization expense	\$ 1,971	\$ 647	\$ 1,418	\$ 4,036			
Capital expenditures	726	392	349	1,467			
Total assets	158,378	89,497	88,958	336,833			
	Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Restated)						
	Commercial	- ,	``````````````````````````````````````				
Successor	and Industrial	Residential	Corporate	Total			
Revenues	\$ 98,842	\$ 70,405	\$	\$ 169,247			
Cost of services	85,762	59,648		145,410			
Gross profit	13,080	10,757		23,837			
Selling, general and administrative	8,453	7,233	5,857	21,543			
Income (loss) from operations	\$ 4,627	\$ 3,524	\$ (5,857)	\$ 2,294			
Other data:							
Depreciation and amortization expense	\$ 207	\$ 506	\$ 675	\$ 1,388			
Capital expenditures	167	114	120	401			
Total assets	161,877	101,253	79,649	342,779			
	Three Months Ended June 30, 2005						
	Commercial and						
Dradoossor	and Industrial	Desidential	Comorato	Total			
Predecessor		Residential \$ 85,250	Corporate	Total			
Revenues Cost of complete	\$ 137,967		\$	\$ 223,217			
Cost of services	120,527	66,531		187,058			

17,440

12,904

\$ 4,536

18,719

10,732

7,987

\$

Gross profit Selling, general and administrative

Income (loss) from operations

Table of Contents

36,159

33,117

3,042

\$

9,481

(9,481)

\$

Other data:						
Depreciation and amortization expense	\$	711	\$ 330	\$ 448	\$	1,489
Capital expenditures		240	474	571		1,285
Total assets	20)3,039	95,814	95,446	3	94,299

One Month Ended April 30, 2006 (Restated)

	Commercial and				
Predecessor	Industrial	Residential	Corporate	Total	
Revenues	\$ 42,837	\$ 32,640	\$	\$ 75,477	
Cost of services	37,243	26,562		63,805	
Gross profit	5,594	6,078		11,672	
Selling, general and administrative	3,655	3,517	2,875	10,047	
Income (loss) from operations	\$ 1,939	\$ 2,561	\$ (2,875)	\$ 1,625	
Other data:					
Depreciation and amortization expense	\$ 251	\$ 90	\$ 210	\$ 551	
Capital expenditures	38	31	18	87	
Total assets	158,378 28	89,497	88,958	336,833	

	Two Months Ended June 30, 2006 (Restated)					
	Commercial and					
Successor	Industrial	Residential	Corporate	Total		
Revenues	\$98,842	\$ 70,405	\$	\$169,247		
Cost of services	85,762	59,648		145,410		
Gross profit	13,080	10,757		23,837		
Selling, general and administrative	8,453	7,233	5,857	21,543		
Income (loss) from operations	\$ 4,627 &nbs	\$ 3,524	\$ (5,857)	\$ 2,294		